
 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

September 19, 2019 

10:30 A.M., 2360 Rayburn House Office Building 

 

TO:   Members, Subcommittee on Innovation and Workforce Development 

FROM:  Jason Crow, Chairman  

DATE:  Thursday, September 12, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Innovation and Workforce Development 

hearing titled, “SBA Programs Spurring Innovation,” that was previously scheduled to begin at 

10:00 A.M. on Thursday, September 19, 2019, has been rescheduled to 10:30 A.M. on 

Thursday, September 19, 2019. The hearing will be located in Room 2360 of the Rayburn 

House Office Building. 

The hearing will examine how SBA’s programs, such as the Small Business Innovation Research 

(SBIR), Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR), and growth accelerators help innovative 

entrepreneurs, startups, and small businesses grow and create jobs. 

 

A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Monday, September 16, 2019 in Room 2360 of the 

Rayburn House Office Building.  

 

If you or your staff have questions, please contact Meagan Sunn, Professional Staff Member for 

the Committee, at 202-225-4038. 

 


